
 

 

 

 

CEDAR FALLS CITY COUNCIL COMMITTEE SCHEDULE 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

CITY HALL - COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
MONDAY, AUGUST 20, 2018 

5:00 PM 
 
 

 
 

1. Parking along Bergstrom Boulevard. 
(10 Minutes) 
 

2. Hearst Center and Cultural Programs Presentation. 
(30 Minutes) 
 

3. Pavement Management Program. 
(25 Minutes) 
 

4. Comprehensive Plan/Zoning Ordinance Update. 
(20 Minutes) 
 

5. Review of urban chickens. 
(20 Minutes) 
 

6. Bills & Payroll.  
(5 Minutes) 
 

 



 



 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Planning & Community Services Division 

  

   

 

 

 
 
 

  

 TO: Honorable Mayor James P. Brown and City Council 

 FROM: David Sturch, Planner III 

 DATE: August 15, 2018 

 SUBJECT: Bergstrom Boulevard Parking Restriction Discussion  
 
Staff received a request to study the on-street parking conditions along Bergstrom Boulevard 
from S. Main Street to South Lawn Road. This section of Bergstrom Boulevard is a 30-foot wide 
street that is approximately 1,600-feet long with a posted speed limit of 25 mph. Parking is 
allowed on both sides of the street. Concerns include restricted traffic flow, excessive speeds, 
and children playing in Dry Run Creek and running between parked cars. 
 
When an on-street parking restriction request is submitted or reviewed, there are several factors 
to consider, which include width of the roadway, sight visibility, level of neighborhood support, 
traffic volumes, speed and crash history. Typically, a petition indicating the level of support from 
abutting property owners for a proposed restriction is required when an application for parking 
restriction is submitted. A notice of this discussion was mailed to the property owners and 
residents along Bergstrom Boulevard.  
 
The Department of Community Development reviewed the existing conditions on this section of 
Bergstrom Boulevard and offers the following observations: 
 

• The roadway is wide enough for parking on both sides of the street that will accommodate 
a through movement of vehicles in both directions. 

• The lots along this street segment are fully built out. This segment includes single family 
homes and several duplexes between Convair Lane and South Lawn Road. The duplexes 
have existed since the neighborhood was platted in the late 1970s, so while the on-street 
parking demand from abutting dwellings may fluctuate from year to year as tenants and 
owners change over time, there has not been an increase in the number of units that 
would cause a sudden increase in parking on the street.  

• Reviewing the crash data, Bergstrom Boulevard does not show a high volume of accidents 
compared to other streets in the area. 

• The segment between Convair Lane and South Lawn Road lies adjacent to Dry Run 
Creek with uninterrupted space along the north side of the street to accommodate 
parked vehicles. 

• Bergstrom Boulevard serves as access into the neighborhood and through traffic to 
adjacent neighborhoods. Traffic counts and volumes may vary based on school being 
in session. 

-1-

Item 1. 



• Concerns about the traffic speed on this street have been expressed. Staff notes that 
parking on both sides of the street creates road width constriction and thus naturally slows 
traffic. Restricting parking to one side of the street would essentially allow the drivers more 
room to travel and increase their speeds. 

• City Ordinance allows a parking restriction within 60 feet of an intersection to increase 
visibility for both drivers and pedestrians. This must be designated by signage or a painted 
curb. Staff notes that enacting this restriction along this segment of Bergstrom would result 
in the loss of approximately 34 on-street parking spaces.   

 
Recommendation 
 
Upon reviewing the above criteria, staff recommends a parking restriction within 60 feet from all 
intersections along Bergstrom Boulevard between S. Main Street and South Lawn Road. This 
restriction would create better visibility at each intersection for both drivers and pedestrians. 
However, staff does not recommend restricting parking to one side of the street, as this would 
likely increase travel speeds within the corridor. Higher speeds increase the severity of traffic 
accidents and are particularly hazardous to pedestrians.  
 
If you have any questions, please contact the Community Development Department. 
 
xc: Stephanie Sheetz, Community Development Director 
 Karen Howard, Community Services Manager 
 

-2-

Item 1. 



Bergstrom Boulevard On Street Parking 
Council Committee Meeting 

 
August 20, 2018 

-3-

Item
 1. 



Bergstrom Boulevard On Street Parking 
Details 

Council Committee 
August 20, 2018 

• 30-foot wide roadway 
• Parking allowed on both sides 
• Serves as access into the 

neighborhood and through traffic 
to adjacent neighborhoods 

• 25 mph speed limit 
• Mixture of one and two family 

dwellings (homes existed since 
the late 1970s) 

• Dry Run Creek runs along the 
east half of the corridor 

-4-

Item
 1. 



Stewart Lane On Street Parking 
Observations 

• Concerns include restricted traffic flow, excessive speeds, children playing 
in Dry Run Creek and running between parked cars. 

• On-street parking creates a narrow traffic flow that naturally slows traffic. 
• On-street parking restrictions opens up the traffic flow that leads to higher 

speeds. 
• Parked cars create a buffer between the travel lanes and pedestrians. 
• Allowing parking too close to the intersection creates sight visibility issues. 
• Bergstrom Boulevard does not show a high volume of accidents compared 

to other streets in the area. 

Council Committee 
August 20, 2018 

-5-

Item
 1. 



Stewart Lane On Street Parking 
Options 

• Parking prohibited within 
60 feet from an 
intersection. Must be 
posted or painted curbs 
(Section 26-264) 

• Better visibility at 
intersections 

• Potential loss of 34 stalls 

Council Committee 
August 20, 2018 

-6-

Item
 1. 



Bergstrom Boulevard On Street Parking 
Recommended Motion 

Recommendation: 
• Place a parking restriction 60 feet from each intersection along Bergstrom 

Boulevard. City to install the appropriate signage in these locations. 
• Maintain two sided parking along the corridor. 

Council Committee 
August 20, 2018 

-7-

Item
 1. 



Bergstrom Boulevard On Street Parking 
Council Committee Meeting 

 
August 20, 2018 

-8-

Item
 1. 



 

 

Emily models her creation from Myths 

and Legends summer camp, August 2018 

 

 

The Hearst Center exists to fulfill our 

human need to connect, to express,  

and to create. 

Cultural Programs 
UPDATE 
08.20.2018 

-9-

Item
 2. 



Cultural Programs 
UPDATE 
08.20.2018 

-10-

Item
 2. 



Cultural Programs 
UPDATE 
08.20.2018 

-11-

Item
 2. 



Cultural Programs 
UPDATE 
08.20.2018 

Continuing to grow quality of life services in Cedar Falls 

Hearst Center Attendance 
residents + visitors served 

 

FY 17 FY 18 % Change 

18,616 20,740 

 
11.4% -12-

Item
 2. 



Cultural Programs 
UPDATE 
08.20.2018 

Continuing to grow quality of life services in Cedar Falls 

Hearst Center Attendance 
residents + visitors served 

 

FY 17 FY 18 % Change 

18,616 20,740 

 
11.4% 

On-Site Education 
# of participants (all ages) 

Revenue generated 

 

626 

$39,015 

841 

$29,690 

 
25%  
31% 

-13-

Item
 2. 



Cultural Programs 
UPDATE 
08.20.2018 

Continuing to grow quality of life services in Cedar Falls 

Hearst Center Attendance 
residents + visitors served 

 

FY 17 FY 18 

 
23% 

Summer Education 
# of participants (all ages) 

 
183 226 

% Change 

18,616 20,740 

 
11.4% 

On-Site Education 
# of participants (all ages) 

Revenue generated 

 

626 

$39,015 

841 

$29,690 

 
25%  
31% 

-14-

Item
 2. 



Cultural Programs 
UPDATE 
08.20.2018 

Continuing to grow quality of life services in Cedar Falls 

Hearst Center Attendance 
residents + visitors served 

 

FY 17 FY 18 

 
23% 

Summer Education 
# of participants (all ages) 

 
183 226 

% Change 

18,616 20,740 

 
11.4% 

On-Site Education 
# of participants (all ages) 

Revenue generated 

 

626 

$39,015 

841 

$29,690 

 
25%  
31% 

Memberships 
# of members (end of FY) 

annual membership revenue 
171 

11,645 

181 (201) 

14,110 (15,775) 

6% (17.5) 

21% (35.5) 

-15-

Item
 2. 



What’s NEW in Cultural Programs? 

• Volunteers + Staff 

• Programs + Initiatives 

• Strategic Roadmap 

• Facilities Update 

• Looking Forward 

Where we’re headed… 

Cultural Programs 
UPDATE 
08.20.2018 

-16-

Item
 2. 



Cultural Programs 
UPDATE 
08.20.2018 

Art + Culture Board 

Jeremy Rosel 

Mary-Sue Bartlett 

Jayme Renfro 

 

Public Art Committee 

Ryan Knipp 

Heidi Fuchtman 

 

Friends of the Hearst Board 

David Beaty 

Scott Cawelti 

Volunteers 

• Volunteers + Staff 

• Programs + Initiatives 

• Strategic Roadmap 

• Facilities Update 

• Looking Forward 

The Hearst Center exists  

to fulfill our human need  

to connect, to express,  

and to create. 

Image:  

Our newest volunteer 

board and committee 

members 

-17-

Item
 2. 



Cultural Programs 
UPDATE 
08.20.2018 

Art + Culture Board 

 

• Advise and support 

Hearst Center initiatives 

 

• Community 

Sponsorship Fund 

 

• Year-end fundraising 

Volunteers 

The Hearst Center exists  

to fulfill our human need  

to connect, to express,  

and to create. 

• Volunteers + Staff 

• Programs + Initiatives 

• Strategic Roadmap 

• Facilities Update 

• Looking Forward 

Image:  

UNI students tour 

Dorothea Lange 

exhibition 

November 2017 

-18-

Item
 2. 



Cultural Programs 
UPDATE 
08.20.2018 

Public Art Committee 

 

• Quality of Life Award 

 

• 3 Projects for FY19 

Volunteers 

The Hearst Center exists  

to fulfill our human need  

to connect, to express,  

and to create. 

• Volunteers + Staff 

• Programs + Initiatives 

• Strategic Roadmap 

• Facilities Update 

• Looking Forward 

Image:  

Public Art Committee 

works with city staff on 

upcoming project 

-19-

Item
 2. 



Cultural Programs 
UPDATE 
08.20.2018 

Friends of the Hearst 

 

• Support Hearst 

programs, receptions 

 

• Friends: Your Gift to the 

Collection exhibition 

 

• Fund annual K-12 show 

 

• Growing memberships 

 

Volunteers 

The Hearst Center exists  

to fulfill our human need  

to connect, to express,  

and to create. 

• Volunteers + Staff 

• Programs + Initiatives 

• Strategic Roadmap 

• Facilities Update 

• Looking Forward 

Image:  

Student artwork from  

Developing Expressions 

April 2018 

-20-

Item
 2. 



Cultural Programs 
UPDATE 
08.20.2018 

Lea Stewart 

Sr. Services Coordinator 

 

Sheri Huber-Otting 

Programs Coordinator 

 

Ana Verastegui 

Education Assistant 

 

Travis Gingerich 

Ceramic Lab Technician 

 

Heather Skeens 

Cultural Programs Supervisor 

Staff 

The Hearst Center exists  

to fulfill our human need  

to connect, to express,  

and to create. 

• Volunteers + Staff 

• Programs + Initiatives 

• Strategic Roadmap 

• Facilities Update 

• Looking Forward 

Image:  

Staff photo celebrating 

Hearst’s 118th birthday 

August 2018 

-21-

Item
 2. 



Cultural Programs 
UPDATE 
08.20.2018 

Programs + Initiatives 

\ 

Fostering Community; 

Building Partnerships 

 

3 Areas: 

The Hearst Center exists  

to fulfill our human need  

to connect, to express,  

and to create. 

Education + Outreach 

Public Programs 

Exhibitions + Collections 

• Volunteers + Staff 

• Programs + Initiatives 

• Strategic Roadmap 

• Facilities Update 

• Looking Forward 

Image:  

Dr. Kendra Strand, guest 

lecturer from UI, talks 

with visitor about 

Japanese woodblock 

print, June 2018 

-22-

Item
 2. 



Cultural Programs 
UPDATE 
08.20.2018 

Programs + Initiatives 

\ 

Education and Outreach 

 

 

 

• Increase in participation 

 

 

 

The Hearst Center exists  

to fulfill our human need  

to connect, to express,  

and to create. 

• Volunteers + Staff 

• Programs + Initiatives 

• Strategic Roadmap 

• Facilities Update 

• Looking Forward 

Image:  

Summer campers in  

GET MESSY camp 

August 2018 

-23-

Item
 2. 



Cultural Programs 
UPDATE 
08.20.2018 

Programs + Initiatives 

\ 

Education and Outreach 

 

 

 

• Increase in participation 

• Hearst CAFE Program 

 

 

 

The Hearst Center exists  

to fulfill our human need  

to connect, to express,  

and to create. 

• Volunteers + Staff 

• Programs + Initiatives 

• Strategic Roadmap 

• Facilities Update 

• Looking Forward 

Image:  

Angie Hickok presents 

CAFE program on Grant 

Wood at Jorgensen Plaza 

August 2018 

-24-

Item
 2. 



Cultural Programs 
UPDATE 
08.20.2018 

Programs + Initiatives 

\ 

Education and Outreach 

 

 

 

• Increase in participation 

• Hearst CAFE Program 

• Partnerships 

 

 

 

The Hearst Center exists  

to fulfill our human need  

to connect, to express,  

and to create. 

• Volunteers + Staff 

• Programs + Initiatives 

• Strategic Roadmap 

• Facilities Update 

• Looking Forward 

Image:  

GBPAC visitor tries out 

his shadow puppet 

before the show Feathers 

of Fire, April 2018 

-25-

Item
 2. 



Cultural Programs 
UPDATE 
08.20.2018 

Programs + Initiatives 

\ 

Education and Outreach 

 

 

 

• Increase in participation 

• Hearst CAFE Program 

• Partnerships 

• New initiatives 

 

 

 

The Hearst Center exists  

to fulfill our human need  

to connect, to express,  

and to create. 

• Volunteers + Staff 

• Programs + Initiatives 

• Strategic Roadmap 

• Facilities Update 

• Looking Forward 

Image:  

Instructor/ceramics tech 

Travis Gingerich 

showcases his 

frankenSTEIN 

August 2018 

-26-

Item
 2. 



Cultural Programs 
UPDATE 
08.20.2018 

Programs + Initiatives 

\ 

Public Programs 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Hearst Center exists  

to fulfill our human need  

to connect, to express,  

and to create. 

• Collaboration! 

 

 

 

• Volunteers + Staff 

• Programs + Initiatives 

• Strategic Roadmap 

• Facilities Update 

• Looking Forward 

Image:  

Permanent collection 

sculptures set up in 

McElroy classroom for 

visiting drawing class 

from UNI 

 

-27-

Item
 2. 



Cultural Programs 
UPDATE 
08.20.2018 

Programs + Initiatives 

\ 

Public Programs 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Hearst Center exists  

to fulfill our human need  

to connect, to express,  

and to create. 

• Collaboration! 

• New experiences 

 

 

 

• Volunteers + Staff 

• Programs + Initiatives 

• Strategic Roadmap 

• Facilities Update 

• Looking Forward 

Image:  

Musicians Amelia and 

Melina before their set on 

the Corning Patio, for 

Party of the Patio 

August 2018 

-28-

Item
 2. 



Cultural Programs 
UPDATE 
08.20.2018 

Programs + Initiatives 

\ 

Public Programs 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Hearst Center exists  

to fulfill our human need  

to connect, to express,  

and to create. 

• Collaboration! 

• New experiences 

• Popular favorites 

 

 

 

 

• Volunteers + Staff 

• Programs + Initiatives 

• Strategic Roadmap 

• Facilities Update 

• Looking Forward 

Image:  

UNI faculty member Dr. 

Jim O’Loughlin 

introduces a guest for 

Final Thursday Readers 

Series 

December 2017 

 

-29-

Item
 2. 



Cultural Programs 
UPDATE 
08.20.2018 

Programs + Initiatives 

\ 

Public Programs 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Hearst Center exists  

to fulfill our human need  

to connect, to express,  

and to create. 

• Collaboration! 

• New experiences 

• Popular favorites 

• Deeper engagements 

 

 

 

 

 

• Volunteers + Staff 

• Programs + Initiatives 

• Strategic Roadmap 

• Facilities Update 

• Looking Forward 

Image:  

WWII Allied forces lift 

inflatable tank, from Rick 

Beyer’s film The Ghost 

Army 

-30-

Item
 2. 



Cultural Programs 
UPDATE 
08.20.2018 

Programs + Initiatives 

\ 

Exhibitions and Collections 

 

 

• Expanded scope:      

local/regional + 

nationally/historically 

significant work 

 

 

The Hearst Center exists  

to fulfill our human need  

to connect, to express,  

and to create. 

• Volunteers + Staff 

• Programs + Initiatives 

• Strategic Roadmap 

• Facilities Update 

• Looking Forward 

Image:  

A special note to the 

Syracuse University Art 

Collection staff packed 

with the returning 

photographs. 

-31-

Item
 2. 



Cultural Programs 
UPDATE 
08.20.2018 

Programs + Initiatives 

\ 

 

 

• Expanded scope:      

local/regional + 

nationally/historically 

significant work 

 

• Repository for artistic 

heritage of Cedar Falls 

 

 

 The Hearst Center exists  

to fulfill our human need  

to connect, to express,  

and to create. 

• Volunteers + Staff 

• Programs + Initiatives 

• Strategic Roadmap 

• Facilities Update 

• Looking Forward 

Image:  

Nina Ward’s The Ice 

Wagon, gifted to the 

Hearst by Sheryl 

McGovern 

Exhibitions and Collections 

-32-

Item
 2. 



Cultural Programs 
UPDATE 
08.20.2018 

Programs + Initiatives 

\ 

 

 

The Hearst Center exists  

to fulfill our human need  

to connect, to express,  

and to create. 

• Volunteers + Staff 

• Programs + Initiatives 

• Strategic Roadmap 

• Facilities Update 

• Looking Forward 

• Expanded scope:      

local/regional + 

nationally/historically 

significant work 

 

• Repository for artistic 

heritage of Cedar Falls 

 

• Growing permanent 

collection 

 

 

Exhibitions and Collections 

Image:  

Nina Ward’s The Ice 

Wagon, gifted to the 

Hearst by Sheryl 

McGovern 

-33-

Item
 2. 



Cultural Programs 
UPDATE 
08.20.2018 

Programs + Initiatives 

\ 

 

 

• Expanded scope 

• Accessible 

• Challenging 

• Repository for artistic 

heritage of Cedar Falls 

• Augmenting collection 

with working CF artist 

 

 

The Hearst Center exists  

to fulfill our human need  

to connect, to express,  

and to create. 

• Volunteers + Staff 

• Programs + Initiatives 

• Strategic Roadmap 

• Facilities Update 

• Looking Forward 

Barbara Fedeler, North of Chicken Ridge (2016) willow charcoal on paper, 19 x 48 inches 

Exhibitions and Collections 

-34-

Item
 2. 



Cultural Programs 
UPDATE 
08.20.2018 

Strategic Roadmap 

The Hearst Center exists  

to fulfill our human need  

to connect, to express,  

and to create. 

• Volunteers + Staff 

• Programs + Initiatives 

• Strategic Roadmap 

• Facilities Update 

• Looking Forward 

• April 2018 ACB strategic planning session 

• Reviewed/updated goals and priorities for ACB, 

PAC, Friends of the Hearst and Hearst Center staff. 

 

 

 

-35-

Item
 2. 



Cultural Programs 
UPDATE 
08.20.2018 

Strategic Roadmap 

The Hearst Center exists  

to fulfill our human need  

to connect, to express,  

and to create. 

• Volunteers + Staff 

• Programs + Initiatives 

• Strategic Roadmap 

• Facilities Update 

• Looking Forward 

ArtsLab + Arts Midwest / Iowa Arts Council 

 

 

 

• Strategic Roadmap, stakeholder, screening 

programs, focusing our mission 

 

 

 

• April 2018 ACB strategic planning session 

• Reviewed/updated goals and priorities for ACB, 

PAC, Friends of the Hearst and Hearst Center staff. 

 

 

 

-36-

Item
 2. 



Cultural Programs 
UPDATE 
08.20.2018 

Strategic Roadmap 

The Hearst Center exists  

to fulfill our human need  

to connect, to express,  

and to create. 

• Volunteers + Staff 

• Programs + Initiatives 

• Strategic Roadmap 

• Facilities Update 

• Looking Forward 

ArtsLab + Arts Midwest / Iowa Arts Council 

 

 

 

• Strategic Roadmap, stakeholder, screening 

programs, focusing our mission 

 

 

 Visioning Committee and Feasibility Study 

 

 

 

• Team assembled 

• Scheduling focus groups and visiting speakers 

• Consultants review / feasibility study (CIP FY19) 

 

 

 

• April 2018 ACB strategic planning session 

• Reviewed/updated goals and priorities for ACB, 

PAC, Friends of the Hearst and Hearst Center staff. 

 

 

 

-37-

Item
 2. 



Cultural Programs 
UPDATE 
08.20.2018 

Facilities Update 

The Hearst Center exists  

to fulfill our human need  

to connect, to express,  

and to create. 

• Adams Biocell 

• Exterior facia repair 

• McElroy classroom 

• Interior brightening 

• Outreach van 

• Virtual facility: website 

 

 

 

• Volunteers + Staff 

• Programs + Initiatives 

• Strategic Roadmap 

• Facilities Update 

• Looking Forward 

Image:  

Adams Biocell in action 

after heavy rainfall 

June 2018 

-38-

Item
 2. 



Cultural Programs 
UPDATE 
08.20.2018 

Facilities Update 

The Hearst Center exists  

to fulfill our human need  

to connect, to express,  

and to create. 

• Volunteers + Staff 

• Programs + Initiatives 

• Strategic Roadmap 

• Facilities Update 

• Looking Forward 

Image:  

Preparatory drawing of 

hall mural by Hearst 

Assistant Merle Poland  

February 2018 

• Adams Biocell 

• Exterior facia repair 

• McElroy classroom 

• Interior brightening 

• Outreach van 

• Virtual facility: website 

 

 

 

-39-

Item
 2. 



Cultural Programs 
UPDATE 
08.20.2018 

Facilities Update 

The Hearst Center exists  

to fulfill our human need  

to connect, to express,  

and to create. 

• Volunteers + Staff 

• Programs + Initiatives 

• Strategic Roadmap 

• Facilities Update 

• Looking Forward 

Image:  

James Hearst mural 

nearing completion, 

Merle in foreground 

May 2018 

• Adams Biocell 

• Exterior facia repair 

• McElroy classroom 

• Interior brightening 

• Outreach van 

• Virtual facility: website 

 

 

 

-40-

Item
 2. 



Cultural Programs 
UPDATE 
08.20.2018 

Looking Forward… 

The Hearst Center exists  

to fulfill our human need  

to connect, to express,  

and to create. 

• Volunteers + Staff 

• Programs + Initiatives 

• Strategic Roadmap 

• Facilities Update 

• Looking Forward 

-41-

Item
 2. 



 



2019  
(7/1/18-6/30/19) 

 

Cedar Falls Public Art Committee  
 

A Committee of the Cedar Falls Art & Culture Board 
 
2018 Chair: Barbara Brown (2019) 
iowababs@cfu.net 
3820 Hillside Drive, Cedar Falls, 50613  
319-266-9722 (h) 
Community Volunteer, Founding Member Cedar 
Falls Public Art Committee 
 

2018 Vice Chair: Kristina Mehmen (2020)  
kmehmen@gmail.com  
1107 Eagle Ridge Road, Cedar Falls, IA 50613 
480-650-1275 (c) 
Architect INVISION Architecture 
 

Jan Andersen  (2019) 
jana@cfu.net  
1514 West Ridgewood Dr., Cedar Falls, IA 50613 
319-266-8350 (h) 
Former Director Cedar Falls Tourism Bureau, Retired 
Cedar Falls Community Main Street Events & 
Promotions Coordinator, Founding Member Cedar Falls 
Public Art Committee 
 

Mary Brammer (2021) 
rbrammer@cfu.net  
1408 W. 18th St. Cedar Falls, IA 50613 
319- 266-1826 (h) 319-230-8492 (c)  
Community Volunteer 
 

Heidi Fuchtman (pronounced foot-man)(2020) 
heidi@youthartteam.com 
422 N. Ellen St, Cedar Falls, IA 50613 
319-415-2546 (c ) 
Director Youth Art Team, graphic designer, artist 
 
Santha Kerns (2021) 
santhakerns@cfu.net  
3123 Cottonwood Lane, Cedar Falls, IA 50613 
319-266-6233 (h) 
Retired Cedar Falls Art Teacher, Past President 
Cedar Falls Art & Culture Board 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ryan Knipp (2020) 
ryan.knipp@mudd.com 
363 Sheridan Rd, Waterloo, IA 50701 

573-330-7401 [c] 
Mixed media Artist, Data and Analytics at Mudd 
Advertising. 915 Technology Parkway 

Cedar Falls, IA 50613 

Direct Line 319-277-9593  
 

Dan Perry (2019) 
dan.perry@uni.edu  
Office: Kamerick Art Building 134, 1222 W. 27th 
St, Cedar Falls, IA  50614   
319-273-2003 (o) 402-730-9482 (c) 
Sculptor, Shop Technician and Instructor University 
of Northern Iowa Department of Art 
 

Allyn Slack (2021) 
slack@uni.edu  

424 Home Park Blvd. Waterloo, Iowa 50701 
319-610-7710 (c) 
Multimedia Designer, Martin Bros. 
Adjunct Instructor, University of Northern Iowa 
Department of Technology 
Continuing ed. research in Dada/Surrealism 
 

Tom Stancliffe (2020) 
Tom.Stancliffe@uni.edu  
Office: Kamerick Art Building 134, 1222 W. 27th 
St, Cedar Falls, IA  50614 
30335 310th St, New Hartford, IA 50660 
319-273-7684 (o); 319- 983-2700 (h)  
Sculptor, Professor University of Northern Iowa 
Department of Art, Founding Member Cedar Falls 
Public Art Committee 
 

Gary Waldon (2019) 
gwaldon@cfu.net 
823 Oak Park Blvd. 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
319-277-0189 (h)  319-230-6786 (c ) 
Retired John Deere, Volunteer Projects: Big 
Brothers/Big Sisters, church boards, Boy Scouts of 
America troop leader and Troop Committee Chair, 
Troop Sturgis Falls Fund raising chair, College Hill Arts 
Festival photographer, WCFSO fund raising Notable 
Affairs dinners 

-43-

Item 2. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cedar Falls Art Culture Board PAC Liasions 
 (2 Voting Members at a PAC Meeting) 
 
Mary-Sue Bartlett  
 mary-suebartlett@cfu.net 
 3023A Pheasant Drive, Cedar Falls, Iowa  50613 
 319-240-5639 (c) 
Retired UNI, College Hill Arts Festival Co-Chair 
 
 

James Kerns  
jameskerns@cfu.net  
3123 Cottonwood Lane, Cedar Falls, IA 50613 
319-266-6233 (h)  
Retired John Deere, Artist/Potter, Business 
Consultant, Chair Cedar Falls Art & Culture Board 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Ex-Officio Non-Voting Members: 
 
Mark Ripplinger  
Mark.rippplinger@cedarfalls.com 
Director, Municipal Operations and Programs 
Office: 2200 Technology Parkway, Cedar Falls, IA 
50613 
Phone: 319-268-5510 (o) 
  
Kim Manning  
kim.manning@cedarfalls.com 
Visitors, Tourism, Cultural Programs Manager 
Office: 6510 Hudson Rd., Cedar Falls, IA 50613 
Phone: 319-268-4266 (o)  
 
Heather Skeens  
Heather.Skeens@cedarfalls.com 
Supervisor,  James & Meryl Hearst Center for the 
Arts 
Office: 304 West Seerley Blvd, Cedar Falls, IA 
Phone: 319-268-5550 (o) 
 
Emily Drennan  
Emily.Drennan@cedarfalls.com  
Curator/Registrar, James & Meryl Hearst Center for 
the Arts 
Office: 304 West Seerley Blvd., Cedar Falls, IA 
Phone: 319-268-5503 (o) 
 
 
  

-44-

Item 2. 



Cedar Falls Art & Culture Board 
FY 2019 
 

Board Members: 
 

James Kerns, President 

3123 Cottonwood Lane 

Cedar Falls, IA 50613 

319-266-6233 (h) 

319-230-1860 (c) 

jameskerns@cfu.net 

Term through 7/1/2020 

Occupation: Consultant/Artist 

 

Kate Brennan Hall, Vice President 

1900 Hawthorne Drive 

Cedar Falls, IA  50613 

319-266-9734 (h) 

319-939-0150 (c) 

kbrennanhall@gmail.com 

Term through: 7/1/2019 

Occupation: Artist/Graphic Designer (self-
employed) 

 

Matthew Wilson, Treasurer 

1035 W. 12th Street 

Cedar Falls, IA  50613 

319-504-1644 (c) 

matthew.wilson@uni.edu 

Term through: 7/1/2019 

Occupation: Marketing Inst., UNI 

 

Joni Krejchi, Past President 

1016 Cottage Row 

Cedar Falls, IA  50613 

319-493-0651 (c) 

jonikrejchi@gmail.com 

Term through 7/1/2021 

Occupation: Educator  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Mary-Sue Bartlett 

3023A Pheasant Drive 

Cedar Falls, IA  50613 

319-240-5639 

Mary-suebartlett@cfu.net 

Term through: 7/1/2022 

Occupation: Retired 

 

Jeremy Rosel 

911 Lilac Lane 

Cedar Falls, IA 50613 

(319) 273-7111 

jeremy.rosel@uni.edu 

Term through: 7/1/2022 

Occupation: Leadership Annual Giving 
Officer, UNI Foundation 

 

Jayme Renfro 

2328 Erik Road 

Cedar Falls, IA 50613 

310-493-0065 (c) 

Jayme.neiman@uni.edu 

Term through: 7/1/2021 

Occupation: Professor of Political Science 

University of Northern Iowa 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ex Officio Members: 
 

Heather Skeens, Cultural Programs 
Supervisor 

304 West Seerley Boulevard 

Cedar Falls, IA  50613 

319-268-5550 (o) 

Heather.Skeens@cedarfalls.com 

 

Kim Manning, V&T/Cultural Programs 
Manager 

6510 Hudson Rd. 

Cedar Falls, IA 50613 

319-268-6991 (o) 

319-231-1619 

kim.manning@cedarfalls.com 

 

Mark Ripplinger, Director, Dept. of 
Municipal Operations and Programs 

2200 Technology Parkway 

Cedar Falls, IA  50613 

319-268-5510 (o); 

319-231-1248 (c) 

mark.ripplinger@cedarfalls.com 

 

Barbara Brown, Chair, Public Art Committee 

3820 Hillside Drive 

Cedar Falls, IA 50613 

319-266-9722 (h) 

IowaBabs@cfu.net 

Occupation: Retired 

 

Wendy Bowman, President, Friends of 
the Hearst 

1410 Big Woods Road 

Cedar Falls, IA 50613 

319-830-9362 (c) 

wknapp9@gmail.com 

Occupation: Writer 

 

Updated 08/16/2018 

-45-

Item 2. 



 



Friends of the Hearst Board (updated 8.16.18)

BOARD MEMBERS: 
 
Wendy Bowman, President 
1410 Bigwoods Road 
Cedar Falls, IA 50613 
319.830.9362 Cell 
wknapp9@gmail.com 
 
Diane Meggers, Treasurer 
MidWestOne Bank 
3110 Kimball Avenue 
Waterloo, IA 50702 
319.232.5513 
319-239-0134 Cell 
dmeggers@midwestone.com  
1095 R Ave Buckingham, IA  50612 
 
Gretchen Woodrick, Secretary 
1010 Tremont St. 
Cedar Falls, IA 50613 
641.436.0116 Cell 
gretchen.woodrick@gmail.com  
(Community Foundation of Northeast Iowa) 
 
Sandra Luttchens-Van Allen 
1020 Clay St. 
Cedar Falls, IA 50613 
319.269.7306 Cell 
sandralva@cfu.net  
(Omega Cabinetry) 
 
Byron Clark 
1235 Lyon Ave. 
Waterloo, IA  50702 
319-269-4102 Cell 
Bmclark1211@gmail.com  
 
Linda Taylor 
2303 Franklin St. 
Cedar Falls, IA  50613 
319-431-2906 Cell 
pickoftheglitter@msn.com 
 
 

 
 
Scott Cawelti 
3743 Beaver Ridge Circle 
319.290.7995 
s.cawelti@uni.edu 
 
David Beaty 
3804 Pheasant Dr. 
Cedar Falls, IA 50613 
319.277.1059 
dave@heartlandfinancial.net 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

-47-

Item 2. 



 



Pavement Management Program 
City of Cedar Falls 

 

-49-

Item
 3. 



Reconstruction (Goal is to provide 30+ year pavement life) 
• Full Depth Concrete or Asphalt Reconstruction 
 

Restoration 
• Asphalt Overlay (Goal is to extend pavement life 15-20 years) 
 

 

Pavement Management Program 
City of Cedar Falls 

-50-

Item
 3. 



 
• Examine all streets within City limits each year 
• Evaluate Pavement Distresses (Determine Pavement Condition Index rating for 

each street) 
• Surface wear 

• Cracking 

• Joint separation 

• Differential Settlement 

 

 
 
 

Pavement Management Program 
Methodology 

-51-

Item
 3. 



 
• Review Street Classification (Local, collector, arterial, etc)  

• Utilities (CFU, Century Link, Mediacom, etc) 

• Distribution (geographic) 

• Traffic (flow patterns) 

• 5 Year Management Plan 
• Consistent methodology 
 

Pavement Management Program 
Methodology 

-52-

Item
 3. 



Pavement Management 
Street Condition 

 Hillside Drive from Valley High Dr. to Greenhill Dr. 

-53-

Item
 3. 



Pavement Management 
Street Condition 

 Veralta Drive from Valley High Dr. to Primrose Drive 

-54-

Item
 3. 



Pavement Management 
Street Condition 

 Iowa Street from Seerley Blvd to W. 22nd Street 

-55-

Item
 3. 



-56-

Item
 3. 



Pavement Management 
2019 Reconstruction Streets 

 Concrete 
Lilac Lane from McClain Drive to East of Carlton Drive 
Cedar Heights Drive from Rainbow Drive to Pleasant Drive; Shared Lane 
Markings 
Clark Drive from Summit Drive to Laurel Circle 
Melrose Drive from University Avenue to Royal Drive 
 
Asphalt 
Franklin Street from W. 18th Street to W. 20th Street 
Oregon Road from Main Street to Dallas Drive 

-57-

Item
 3. 



Pavement Management 
2019 Reconstruction Streets 

Lilac Lane from McClain Drive to East of Carlton Drive 
 

 
CA

RL
TO

N
 D

RI
VE

 

M
cC

LA
IN

 D
RI

VE
 LILAC LANE 

-58-

Item
 3. 



Pavement Management 
2019 Reconstruction Streets 

Cedar Heights Drive from Rainbow Drive to Pleasant Drive 

 

CEDAR HEIGHTS DRIVE 

PL
EA

SA
N

T 
D

RI
VE

 

-59-

Item
 3. 



Pavement Management 
2019 Reconstruction Streets 

Clark Drive from Summit Drive to Laurel Circle 

CL
AR

K 
D

RI
VE

 

Laurel Circle  

Summit Drive 

-60-

Item
 3. 



Pavement Management 
2019 Reconstruction Streets 

Melrose Drive from University Avenue to Royal Drive 

MELROSE DRIVE 

U
ni

ve
rs

it
y 

Av
en

ue
  

-61-

Item
 3. 



Pavement Management 
2019 Reconstruction Streets 

Franklin Street from W. 18th Street to W. 20th Street 

Franklin Street 

W
 1

8t
h  

St
re

et
 

W
 2

0t
h  

St
re

et
 

-62-

Item
 3. 



Pavement Management 
2019 Reconstruction Streets 

Oregon Road from Main Street to Dallas Drive 

D
al

la
s 

D
ri

ve
 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 

-63-

Item
 3. 



Pavement Management 
2019 Restoration Streets 

 
Edwards Avenue from Rainbow Drive to Grand Blvd  
Big Woods Road from Dunkerton Road to City Limits 
Holmes Drive from W. 4th Street to Holmes Elem. 
Lexington Drive from W. 12th Street to Concord Drive 
Garden Avenue from Rainbow Drive to Pleasant Drive 
Terrace Drive from Rownd Street to Dead End 
Highland Drive from W. 3rd Street to W. 4th Street 
Hudson Road from W. 22nd Street to W. 12th Street 

-64-

Item
 3. 



Pavement Management 
Schedule 

 
August 2018 

• Seek approval for 2019 Pavement Management Plan 

 

December 2018 

• Review 5 year Pavement Management Plan 

• Seek approval for 2020 Pavement Management Plan 

 

October 2019 

• Review 5 year Pavement Management Plan 

• Seek approval for 2021 Pavement Management Plan 

 

 

 

-65-

Item
 3. 



Pavement Management 
Recommended Motion 

 
1. Continue with methodology of the Pavement Management 

Program for street selection 
 

2. Approve 2019 Pavement Management Plan to proceed with final 
design 

-66-

Item
 3. 



Comprehensive Plan & Zoning 
Ordinance Updates 

Council Committee Meeting 

August 20, 2018 

-67-

Item
 4. 



 Worksession 6/11/18: Strategic Plan & Other Plans/Policies 

 Worksession 7/16/18: Form Based Zoning 

 CIP 102 & 114 planned for major zoning ordinance work and 
future updates to comprehensive plan 

 Recommendations: 
 Choose specific areas or elements of the plan for in depth visioning 

study. Staff recommends starting with a visioning study for 
Downtown.  

 Visioning leads to: 
 Replacing land use map with the more detailed master plan 
 Development of a Form-Based Code to implement the vision 

Review of Discussions 

-68-

Item
 4. 



 Issue RFP for consultant experienced in visioning and 
development of form-based zoning (Sept 2018); 

 Approval of contract for consultant services (Dec/Jan 2019) 
 City Council goal-setting session (Feb 2019) 
 Public Outreach, including a design charrette (March-May 2019) 
 Review and Adoption of the Vision Plan (June/July 2019) 
 Development of the form-based zoning code to implement the 

vision (July- Sept 2019) 
 Review by the public, P&Z, and Council (Oct – Jan 2020) 
 Adoption of the new code (Feb 2020) 
 Consider moving to the next area for visioning (College Hill)  

Next Steps 

-69-

Item
 4. 



 Completion of Parking Study anticipated 
January/February 2019 

 Incorporated into the background information 
provided to the Code consultant prior to community 
visioning in March/April 2019 

Coordination with Parking Study 

-70-

Item
 4. 



 Design Charette 
 4-5 day intensive process 

 Consultant brings a design team that works all day each day 
of the charette 

 May involve specific stakeholder meetings 

 Open House elements – people can stop by to see the 
progress, ask questions, provide input 

 Each evening consultant team presents progress from the 
day.  

 By the end of the charette = master plan is presented 

Public Outreach & Visioning 

-71-

Item
 4. 



 The form-based code is the tool to implement the vision 
developed through the public outreach process and 
design charette. 

 Vision is translated into a “regulating plan” that 
becomes the zoning map for the area.  

Development of the Code 

-72-

Item
 4. 



 Definitions, applicability, intent 

 Regulating Plan 

 Building Form Standards 

 Public Space/Street Standards 

 Building/Lot Types 

 Architectural Standards 

 Landscape Standards 

 Parking Management and location standards 

Elements of a Form-Based Code 

-73-

Item
 4. 



 Staff requests approval from Council to move forward 
to draft an RFP for consultant services to develop a 
Vision Plan for Downtown and draft a form-based 
code to implement that vision, with an option to 
extend those same services to develop a vision for 
College Hill and/or other areas of the community as 
directed by Council.  

Recommendation 

-74-

Item
 4. 



 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Planning & Community Services Division 

  

   

 

 

 
 
 

 TO: Honorable Mayor James P. Brown and City Council 

 FROM: David Sturch, Planner III 

 DATE: August 15, 2018 

 SUBJECT: Urban Chickens 
 
At the City Council meeting on August 6, 2018, the discussion of urban chickens was 
referred to the Committee of Whole. This matter was discussed in the summer of 2006 
when the City Council voted to prohibit the keeping of chickens but allowed existing 
chickens to remain in the city as a non-conforming use. There was another discussion 
in 2016. At this time, the City Council decided to keep the existing ordinance in place 
and not allow chickens in residential districts as a conforming use. 
 
Our current ordinance restricts “agricultural” animals only to properties located in A-1, 
agricultural zoning districts. If chickens existed on residential properties prior to 
November 1, 2006, those would be considered a legal non-conforming use. On these 
properties, there is a limit of three (3) chickens, with no roosters and the chickens must 
be kept in a clean and sanitary enclosed structure. Said structure must be located at 
least 25 feet from any other adjacent residential dwelling. Another more important 
section of the ordinance outlines the termination of chickens for health reasons. If by 
any reason, deemed by the health department (federal, state, or local) the existing 
chickens must be exterminated in the interest of public health. Since the adoption of the 
ordinance, there have been no mandates by the health department on this issue. 
 
In 2016, an ordinance was considered to allow the keeping of chickens in all residential 
districts with these same standards. Research at the time revealed other cities in Iowa 
have adopted similar ordinances. 
 
On Monday, August 20, 2018 staff will make a presentation on urban chickens. The 
presentation will outline the existing ordinance and summarize the proposed ordinance 
from the 2016 discussion and determine if there is support on the Council to move this 
ordinance forward. 
 
If you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact this 
office. 
 
xc: Stephanie Sheetz, Community Development Director 
 Karen Howard, Community Services Manager 

-75-

Item 5. 



 



1

Urban Chickens

Council Committee Meeting

August 20, 2018

Urban Chickens

Previous Discussion

Council Committee

August 20, 2018

• Council Committee on September 6, 2016

• Keeping of chickens as non-conforming use
• Prior to November 1, 2006 (Ordinance adoption)

• No more than 3 chickens
• No roosters
• Chickens kept in a totally enclosed structure 25 feet from any other 

residential dwelling.
• Chickens may be replaced so not to exceed 3 chickens

• Termination of chickens for health reasons

-77-

Item 5. 



2

Urban Chickens

Ordinance Considerations

• Maintain limit of 3 chickens (hens)

• Kept in a totally enclosed structure and fenced pen area w/25-foot separation 
from neighboring residential dwellings

• Land Use permit required to keep chickens
• Allowed in residential (R) zoning districts
• Backyard area only

• Termination of chickens for health reasons

Council Committee

August 20, 2018

Urban Chickens

Motion Options

1. Maintain existing ordinance with no change

2. Allow urban chickens with the following recommendations:

• Maintain limit of 3 chickens (hens)
• Kept in a totally enclosed structure and fenced pen area w/25-foot 

separation from any neighboring residential dwelling

• Land Use permit needed for chicken pen/coop structure
• Allowed in residential (R) zoning districts

• Backyard area only
• Termination of chickens for health reasons

Council Committee

August 20, 2018

-78-

Item 5. 



3

Urban Chickens

Council Committee Meeting

August 20, 2018

-79-

Item 5. 



 



-81-

Item
 6. 



-82-

Item
 6. 



-83-

Item
 6. 



-84-

Item
 6. 



-85-

Item
 6. 



-86-

Item
 6. 



-87-

Item
 6. 



-88-

Item
 6. 



-89-

Item
 6. 



-90-

Item
 6. 



-91-

Item
 6. 



-92-

Item
 6. 



-93-

Item
 6. 



-94-

Item
 6. 



-95-

Item
 6. 



-96-

Item
 6. 



-97-

Item
 6. 



-98-

Item
 6. 



-99-

Item
 6. 



-100-

Item
 6. 



-101-

Item
 6. 



-102-

Item
 6. 



-103-

Item
 6. 



-104-

Item
 6. 



-105-

Item
 6. 



-106-

Item
 6. 



-107-

Item
 6. 



-108-

Item
 6. 



-109-

Item
 6. 



-110-

Item
 6. 



-111-

Item
 6. 



-112-

Item
 6. 



-113-

Item
 6. 



-114-

Item
 6. 



-115-

Item
 6. 



-116-

Item
 6. 



-117-

Item
 6. 



-118-

Item
 6. 



-119-

Item
 6. 



-120-

Item
 6. 



-121-

Item
 6. 



-122-

Item
 6. 



-123-

Item
 6. 



-124-

Item
 6. 



-125-

Item
 6. 



-126-

Item
 6. 



-127-

Item
 6. 



-128-

Item
 6. 



-129-

Item
 6. 



-130-

Item
 6. 



-131-

Item
 6. 



-132-

Item
 6. 



-133-

Item
 6. 



-134-

Item
 6. 



-135-

Item
 6. 



-136-

Item
 6. 



-137-

Item
 6. 



-138-

Item
 6. 



-139-

Item
 6. 



-140-

Item
 6. 



-141-

Item
 6. 



-142-

Item
 6. 



-143-

Item
 6. 



-144-

Item
 6. 



-145-

Item
 6. 



-146-

Item
 6. 



-147-

Item
 6. 



 


	AGENDA
	1. Parking along Bergstrom Boulevard.
(10 Minutes)
	[CC Bergstrom Blvd no parking memo.docx]
	[bergstrom blvd parking restriction presentation-Council Committee 8-20-18.pdf]

	2. Hearst Center and Cultural Programs Presentation.
(30 Minutes)
	[1 COW_Cultural.pdf]
	[2 Cedar Falls Public Art Committee2018-2019.doc]
	[3 Cedar Falls Art  Culture Bd List FY 2019.doc]
	[4 Friends of the Hearst Board FY19.docx]

	3. Pavement Management Program.
(25 Minutes)
	[2019 Pavement Management.pdf]

	4. Comprehensive Plan/Zoning Ordinance Update.
(20 Minutes)
	[Comp Plan-Zoning-Visioning Council Committee 8.20.18.pdf]

	5. Review of urban chickens.
(20 Minutes)
	[cc memo on urban chickens on 8-15-18.doc]
	[Chicken ordinance presentation-Council Committee 8-20-18.pdf]

	6. Bills & Payroll. 
(5 Minutes)
	[Daily Invoices 082018.pdf]
	[Council Invoices 082018.pdf]


